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* p  flrs,

With referen'e to the olnue submitted with your letter datedU August 1960, t inn dirertti to inform You that the Couojl has
decided to enorove detailed " 1 m w  sections and elevations as shown ontt.a drawing Reg6, ?fr,. 11123 (Your drawing No, 1236/2)1. stftmitted
In accordance with Condition (1 )  o f  t h e  planning permission conveyed
14 lett,r doted 4 April 1910, for the erection of a pair of two-etorey,eerni-dein&nd d n h l i n g - h o u s e s  each  w i t h  * p r i v a t e  gera:rc a nd t h e  for-motion 

of 8 new roans of ffCcPnr to the highway at No. 6 Tlel.sise Lane,
1t prteel.

I h a v e  t o  i n f o r m  y o u  a '  t h e  n e c e s s i t y  o f  s u b m i t t i n g  precisedetails of the facing rnnteriale to be used and of Staining the
Osuneil 'a aporoval thereto before any work on the site is commenced.

I have further to draw your attention to t h e  f i n a l  paragraph01 the pimaing permission conveyed by letter dated 4 April 1960, in
sanneet ion with the London Building A c t s .  and Sy-Laws.

Yours faithfully,

AreAs  teot to t h e  Council
"nsnre. 'oT1iacn flae and
'9rtnere
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a v e n d i s h  2qucne
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